# Uwakwe Chukwudi

#### owerri

uwakwechukwudi32@gmail.com

+234 816 221 6532

Competent Professional with experience in providing IT support. Skilled in basic Computer operation and use of Microsoft office tools like

word, PowerPoint, and Excel spreadsheet. Experienced in programming using language like Python, C-programming and web development

knowledge using PHP, Django. Focused on delivering strategic goals and accelerating improved performance. Can also supervise teamwork for effective achievement of project goals.

#### SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- Proficiency with Microsoft Office 365 applications including Strategy Development and Implementation
- Microsoft Outlook, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint Project Planning and Management
- . Communication and Interpersonal Skills
- Web development skills using PHP
- Programming in Python
- Server side language using Django
- Database Management using SQL

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Personal Details

Currently Employed: Yes Date of Birth: 1995-09-07

**Highest Level of Education:** Higher National Diploma

Industry: Education & Instruction, IT Operations & Helpdesk, Information Technology, Software

Development

NYSC Status: Completed

## Work Experience

### **Programming Teacher**

APTECH Computer Education
December 2020 to Present

#### Owerri

- Teaching Web development using HTML, CSS
- Teaching C Programming
- Using frameworks like bootstrap

- Teaching Python programming
- Teaching using PHP server side programming
- Teaching database design using SQL
- Teaching server side database using MYSQL
- Teaching Javascript for web

#### NYSC

November 2019 to October 2020

State College, Ikot Ekpene, Akwa ibom State

- Teaching Computer Science
- Displaying modern Computer instructional material to students
- Teaching Microsoft word
- Using Microsoft office tools like Excel to teach Data processing
- Computer practicals in Lab

## **Co-founder of Grapevine.com**

September 2020 to September 2020

#### Social Network

- Co-founder of Partisse.com online art and craft gallery
- Designed and built mabsfitness.com online workout and fitness website
- Designed simple guessing game using Python
- Designed Python project to determine an amstrong number
- Designed calculator using Python
- · Managing of website database using MySQL

#### **Student Teacher**

APTECH Computer Education September 2019 to October 2019

#### Owerri

- Teaching Web design using HTML, CSS
- Teaching C Programming
- Introducing Bootstrap framework to students
- Teaching Javascript for web
- Using PHP server side for web development lectures

Government College, Umuahia, Abia State September 2017 to September 2017

- Teaching Computer Science
- Teaching Data processing
- Teaching Microsoft Word
- Carry out practical in Computer lab
- Introducing current Computer accessories to students
- Daily maintenance of Computer hardware

## Education

## **Computer Education India**

APTECH

2018 to 2020

## **Bachelor of Education in Computer Science**

Micheal Okpara University of Agriculture Umudike, Abia State 2015 to 2019

Father Cloonan Memorial Secondary School Emekuku 2006 to 2012

## **Leaving Certificate**

Imo Model International Nursery and Primary School 1999 to 2006

### Skills

- · microsoft office
- web development with PHP
- web development with LARAVEL
- web development with Django
- Python Programming Language
- SQL Database
- C programming
- Flutter and Dart (1 year)
- data science and analysis (2 years)

## Links

https://www.binvabian.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/uwakwe-chibuike-24523a184

## Certifications and Licenses

# **Advanced Diploma in Software Engineering**

September 2020 to Present

Certificate Of Advanced Diploma in Software Engineering was awarded to me after the completion of a 2 years program in APTECH Computer Education.